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Addendum No. 1 
IFB 2021-026 

Testing and Inspections of Fire Alarms, Smoke Detectors, Pull Stations, etc., for 
Roanoke County and Roanoke County Public Schools 

 
1. This Bid 2021-026 will now be due on October 26, 2020 at 2:00 PM 

 
2. I noticed that Cave Spring High School was not listed. I know there was a new 

panel installed that may still be under warranty, but wanted to double check that 
it was left out intentionally. 
Answer:  This location will be added later. 
 

3. Do you have panel information available for the buildings?  Manufacturer/model? 
I know we do monitoring at several locations but I don’t have the information for 
all of your panels. JCI does not do monitoring at any of our locations currently. Is 
this question also for Roanoke County Public Schools? 
Answer:  Will be provided in Addendum No. 2 to be posted 10/20/20 
 

4. Is the main control panel listed as one of the “Annunciators” in your counts?  For 
instance, if it says 2 under Annunciator, is that 1 main and 1 annunciator?  There 
was not a specific field for the main FACP.  
Answer:  Yes 

 
5. What frequency is the County needing Sensitivity (Bi-Annually) (Annually), and 

what method is preferred (Field Testing) or (Pulled from Alarm Panel). And 
finally, when was the last sensitivity test performed on the sites?  
Answer:  Assuming this refers to smoke detector sensitivity testing, Frequency: 
Biannual / Preferred method: Field Test / Last Test: August 2020 
 

6. Is their Fire Alarm Devices in these locations (Parks and Rec, Police Sub-Station, 
Police Firing Range, Police Driving Range), there were not any inventory on Bid 
Inventory Sheet  
Answer:  No 

 
 

 
  



Addendum No. 1 
IFB 2021-026 

Testing and Inspections of Fire Alarms, Smoke Detectors, Pull Stations, etc., for 
Roanoke County and Roanoke County Public Schools 

 
 
 

 
 

 
***REQUIRED*** 

 
***Sign and return with your bid package*** 

 
 
 
 

 

______________________________________              ___________________________________ 

Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
 
________________     _____________________________ 
Date:        Company 
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